FORM ;€101

~NEW MF~'CO OlL CONSERVATION COMMIRTON
‘.”7- Santa ¥e, New Mexico

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DRILL

: ',Notice must be'given tor the 0il Conservation Commission or its proper agent and approval obtained before drillf ’ ™~

f»-;}ft." £ ‘5{ '

'beglns It cha.nges in the proposed plan are considered advisable, & copy of this notice showing such changes wil

returned to the sender. Submit this notice In triplicate. One copy will be returned following approval. See add\ 0;
instr:.:ffw-ﬁuies and Regulations of the Commission.

J Eotle Hobbs, Hew Mexico  July 3, 1

Fluce Date
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION,
Santa Fe, New Mexico.
Gentlemen:

You are hereby notified that it is our intention to commence the drilling of a well to be known a

_ Skellv ¢il Company E, C, Fill Well No 1 inC Sy =Loc
Companny or COperator Leasge ~y
of See... B T 21 R._.07 N. M. P.M,, Funice Field, — €8 . ___ County.
N. The well is_ﬂ_feet (K) (8.) of the HOT'Eh  tne and 1880 __ test

! i () (W.) ot the._ East line of _Section &

(Give location from section or other legal subdivision lines. Cross out wrong directions.)

If state land the oil and gas lease i3 No...—__ |, Assignment No.
I -ﬁ‘d_i_ If patented land the owner is .. e Co HI11
! § } Address Funice, New liexico
| ‘ If government land the permittee is
l I Address
i !“— The lessee is _M.L_Sliellr Qil_anmpanp_ S
S Address Tulsa, Oklahoma

AREA 640 ACRES -
LOCATE WELL CORRECTLY  We propose to drill well with drilling eguipment as follows:m-ﬂﬂ_ o)

approxima tely 385501 - driil in with cable tools.

The status of a boad for this well In conformance with Rule 39 of the General Rules and Regulations of the Commission

is as follows: _

We propose to use the following strings of casing and to land or cement them as indicated:

Yot | fmet | westrerec | Mg | pem | Iged s ke,
- e } 1 | — o
5-1/2"# 13" \ 40# T New \ 125t | Cemented 100 =~ Cire-
\ ‘ | i culated back
| into cellsar,
Bw1/2" | 7" oD | 224 ! New 5550t | Cemented 600 sx
f L

If changes in the above plan become advisable we will notify you before cementing or landing casing. We estimate
that the first productive cil or gas sand should eccur at a depth of about____O080  _ feet.

Additional information: . . . X .
The 9-5/8" intermediate string of casing has been

eliminated by special pe:t:mission of lir. G, D, Nacy,

State Geologist, ‘b\\/
Approved JU[: 3 1937 ) Oﬁp\ ;Yurs,

except as follows:

X By ...

Diefrict Supe;éntendent
7

Positic

Send communication regarding well to

—Skelly Q11 Comnany

Addreas Hobbe, Wey Mexico

Name




